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PLEASE REPLY TO SANTA FE

June 16, 2000

Lori Wrotenbery, Chairman

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  NMOCC Case No. 12289; Application of Gillespie Oil, Inc. For Unit Expansion,
West Lovington Strawn Unitt, Lea County, New Mexico; Order No. R-10864-B De
Novo

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:

On behalf of Energen Resources Corporation, we concur with the request of Snyder Ranches, Inc.
to vacate the June 23, 2000 hearing in the above matter for purposes of facilitating further settlement
discussions. However, we would request the matter be continued to the Commission docket presently
scheduled for July 21* rather than the August 18" docket as Snyder Ranches has requested.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Very truly yours,
MILLER, STRATVERT & TORGERSON, P.A.

J. Scott Hall
JSH/ao

cc: James Bruce
William. F. Carr
Energen Resources Corporation
W. Thomas Kellahin
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